
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: PROPOSED POLICIES- FIRST READING  

DATE: March 9, 2004

The following policies are proposed for first reading: 

[BG-G] - AF(Exhibit) Goals and Objectives 

- CLA(Exhibit) Incident Form – DELETE

[BG-D  - EHBB(Local) Special Programs: Gifted and Talented Students 

[BG-L]- FMG(Local) Student Activities: Travel 

- FMG(Exhibit 20) Student Activities: Travel - DELETE                  

[BG-L]- FMG(Exhibit 21) Student Activities: Travel   

- FOAB(Exhibit) Placement in Alternative Educational Setting: 
Alternative Education Programs - DELETE                      

[BG-L] - FOC(Exhibit) Student Discipline: Placement in a Disciplinary 
Alternative Education Setting    

[BG-L] - GRA(Exhibit) Relations with Governmental Entities: Local 
Governmental Authorities

*****************

Respectfully submitted,

Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Larry D. Edwards,
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for Staff Operations


